



Organisation and management systems	Quality
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 1
civil engineering products/materials	

# Products subject to quality inspection

# Civil engineering products/materials

Version dated 31 January 2024

Organisation and management		Quality
systems		
Basic quality assurance principle	es	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality	y inspection:	Page 2
civil engineering products/materi	als	

#### **Contents**

#### Part 1: General rules

1	Purpose, general information	3
2	Products subject to inspection	4
3	Quality capability of Contractor	5
4	Inspection levels	6
5	Processes for product creation, measuring equipment, special processes/production methods	7
6	Manufacturer-related product qualification (HPQ)	8
7	Quality engineering (QE) methods	9
8	Special production methods	11
9	Regular inspections and chargeable monitoring visits	12
10	8D report	13
11	Documentation and proofs of conformity	14
12	Special cases (see Part 2)	15
13	List of abbreviations	16

Part 2: Defining the minimum scope of the quality assurance measures for products (elements, components and systems)

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 3
civil engineering products/materials	

#### Part 1: General rules

#### 1 Purpose, general information

- (1) The list of products subject to quality inspection (LgP) is part of Deutsche Bahn AG's (DB AG) Policy 120.0381 "Quality assurance in procurement". It includes all infrastructure products to be procured in the subsystem concerned that are subject to mandatory quality assurance by DB AG and specifies the quality assurance measures and their scope.
- (2) The rules in place apply to the procurement of these products both by DB AG and its affiliated companies, and by Contractor or its subcontractors for the purposes of orders placed by DB AG and its affiliated companies.
- (3) The list of products subject to quality inspection (LgP) consists of

- Part 1: General rules

- Part 2: Defining the minimum scope of the quality assurance measures for products (elements, components and systems)
- (4) This LgP applies to the procurement of products for the construction of new equipment as well as for maintenance measures performed on existing equipment, i.e. it also applies to contractors engaged in overhaul work.
- (5) The contractually agreed provisions (e.g. supplementary contractual terms, DIN, EN, UIC, DBS, drawings, checklists, specifications) constitute the basis for action.

Basis

Constituent parts

Scope

**Basis for action** 

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 4
civil engineering products/materials	

#### **2** Products subject to inspection

(1) The LgP is drawn up jointly by a team of subject matter experts and representatives of the relevant product line support team from the end user and the quality assurance department at DB AG

Creation

- (2) The products subject to inspection are evaluated according to the following criteria and the resulting risks, with the results being documented internally in an evaluation matrix
  - 1. Safety

Evaluation criteria

- 2. Reliability
- 3. Supply reliability
- 4. Special processes/production methods
- 5. Expenses for unscheduled maintenance work
- 6. Customer relevance
- (3) According to this risk assessment, the products subject to inspection are assigned to inspection levels (IL) I or II. The quality assurance measures to be carried out by Contractor result from the inspection level. Products assigned to

Meaning of the inspection lev-

- 1. IL I: are always subject to product-specific inspection
- 2. IL II: products do not require continuous product-specific inspection.
- (4) Corresponding appropriate quality assurance measures shall be allocated to new products that are not listed in Part 2 but are comparable with the products listed

**New products** 

(5) COTS (commercial off-the-shelf or components-off-the-shelf) products that are not manufactured in large quantities specifically for DB or the railway market (non-railway-specific requirements) and which can be used unchanged are generally not subject to inspection and are therefore generally not subject to quality assurance measures

**COTS** products

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 5
civil engineering products/materials	

#### 3 Quality capability of Contractor

(1) DB AG's quality assurance department assesses Contractor's quality capability and categorises the contractor as Q1, Q2 or Q3 (quality capability classification)

Quality capability of Contractor

(2) Quality capability is assessed by (system, process and product) audits on Contractor's premises, both at central production sites and at production sites relevant to the products concerned. The questionnaires used in the audits are available on the Supplier Portal of Deutsche Bahn AG.

Audits, audit locations

(3) This quality capability classification is usually valid for one year and can be updated on a regular basis if necessary. The rating is updated on the basis of an evaluation of the quality data (e.g. complaints, product proving, quality data) and/or with reference to the result of unscheduled audits (see "Regular inspections").

**Updating** 

(4) The quality capability classification can be changed at any time in the event of changes in the quality capability of Contractor or its subcontractors, in the quality of the products or in company ownership.

Change

(5) If a contractor does not achieve the Q1 category in the quality capability classification or if a contractor has been downgraded to Q2, measures will be taken to stabilise or develop Contractor in consultation with the end user and the procurement department. Failure to achieve Q1, downgrading

(6) Contractors of DB AG with no Q-rating shall be treated as Q3 contractors.

Contractors with no Q-rating

(7) DB AG's quality assurance department performs a quality capability classification on all contractors who introduce products subject to inspection into the infrastructure, i.e. this also includes contractors who do not manufacture or overhaul products subject to inspection themselves but merely procure them from subcontractors, e.g. dealers/distributors.

Overhaul contractors, dealers/distributors

(8) Separate quality assurance measures may be required for special processes/production methods in accordance with ISO TS 22163:2018-01 Section 8.5.1.2, e.g. manufacturer-related product qualification.

Special processes

(9) In individual cases or under certain conditions remote audits can be performed instead visiting Contractor's premises

Remote audits

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 6
civil engineering products/materials	

#### 4 Inspection levels

- (1) Allocation of the products to IL I/IL II and Contractor's quality capability classification Q1, Q2 or Q3 determine the type and scope of the quality assurance measures to be carried out by DB AG's quality assurance department and by the Contractor
- (2) The basic scope of the quality assurance measures is shown in the following tables.

Table 1: Quality assurance measures for products allocated to inspection level  $\boldsymbol{I}$ 

Products with inspection level	Contrac- tor's Q- rating	Quality assurance measures
	<b>Q</b> 1	DB AG carries out sample testing of the deliveries for product inspection purposes.
	,	Delivery with inspection certificate 3.1 and DB AG delivery approval/inspection certificate.
I		DB AG checks every delivery.
	Q2	Delivery with inspection certificate 3.1 and DB AG delivery approval/inspection certificate.
	Q3	Contractor is barred

Valid as of: 31 January 2024

Scope

Organisation and management		Quality
systems		
Basic quality assurance principle	es	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:		Page 7
civil engineering products/materials		

Table 2: Quality assurance measures for products allocated to inspection level II

Products with inspection level	Contrac- tor's Q- rating	Quality assurance measures
п	Q1	DB AG accepts full inspection by Contractor.  Regular inspections of Contractor by DB AG.  Delivery with certificate of conformity according to  DIN EN ISO/IEC 17050-1*
"	Q2	DB AG carries out sample testing of the deliveries for product inspection purposes.  Delivery with inspection certificate 3.1 and DB AG delivery approval/inspection certificate.
	Q3	Contractor is barred

(\*As a rule, these remain with the manufacturer and must be made available on request. Legal retention periods must be observed)

## 5 Processes for product creation, measuring equipment, special processes/production methods

(1) The complete product creation process - from enquiry to production and inspection to product shipment - is considered during the quality capability classification audits or regular review of Contractor's quality capability (see Regular inspection). As a rule, product development processes are not analysed by DB AG's QA department.

Processes, product development

(2) If special processes/manufacturing methods are used in production at Contractor's or subcontractor's company, special quality assurance measures such as a manufacturer-related product qualification (HPQ) is required. These are regulated in the relevant norms and DB standards.

Special processes

Organisation and management		Quality
systems		
Basic quality assurance principles		120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:		Page 8
civil engineering products/materials		

- (3) Special processes/production methods are generally considered to be those manufacturing methods in which the conformity of the manufactured product cannot be easily (e.g. only destructively) verified or cannot be verified cost-effectively. With regard to quality assurance for DB AG, this includes processes and methods such as:
  - Casting
  - Forging
  - Welding
  - Rolling
  - Heat treatment
  - Concrete production
  - Soldering
  - Crimping
  - Wire wrap connections
- (4) Monitoring inspection criteria is a key task of quality assurance. Suitable measuring and inspection equipment is required to ensure the reproducibility of measurement and inspection results. Calibration is carried out by appropriate methods and institutions.

Measuring equipment

(5) The general requirements placed on the competency of inspection and calibration laboratories in accordance with DIN ISO 17025 are critical in quality assurance for all railway-specific and standard measuring and testing equipment

Testing laboratories

#### 6 Manufacturer-related product qualification (HPQ)

(1) The manufacturer-related product qualification is a quality assurance tool used by DB AG and normally based on requirements from German and international railway-specific standards, regulations, and guidelines.

Basis

(2) The aim of the HPQ is to ensure that products manufactured using special processes/production methods are only supplied by manufacturers who have proven that they can fulfil requirements in terms of safety, reliability and process capability. The HPQ is usually required from manufacturers for special processes/production methods that supply directly or indirectly to DB AG. The products concerned are identified in Part 2 of this document.

**Objective** 

(3) The HPQ is subject to a fee and must be applied for by the manufacturer of the products concerned in accordance with Part 2 of this document.

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 9
civil engineering products/materials	

(4) The HPQ is normally valid for three years. An HPQ must be reacquired:

Validity

- If production is relocated
- If production methods or process cycles are changed
- In the case of subcontractors with no direct supply relationships with DB AG after expiry of the 3-year validity period
- After 6 years at the latest (a one-off extension can be granted after 3 years if the assumptions on the basis of which the HPO was issued have not changed).

#### 7 Quality engineering (QE) methods

(1) To support Contractor's quality planning during the entire product development process, DB AG's requirements re quality engineering methods are described below. QE methods should accompany quality assurance measures involving scrutiny, such as HPQ and regular inspections, and must supplement these through its preventive approach.

**Basis** 

(2) The objective of the QE measures is to ensure the translation of requirements into product features and to appropriately manage the delivery quality of products subject to quality inspection through preventive quality assurance and the evaluation of design and manufacturing processes. Objective

(3) Contractors with responsibility for development are obliged to document planned measures for the safeguarding of product and process quality during development in a QE plan. Suitable processes and components should be selected using a risk-based approach.

Quality planning (QE plan)

(4) Design and process FMEAs in accordance with DIN EN 60812, in which the progress of risk minimisation measures must be documented, are mandatory deliverables of the product and process development process. The requirements of the current AIAG & VDA FMEA manual must be applied as a minimum. The equivalence of FMEAs based on standards other than those specified must be substantiated by Contractor. In addition to the abovementioned standards, the following scale should be used to assess the importance of an error:

**FMEA** 

Organisation and management		Quality		
systems				
Basic quality assurance principle	120.0381 V18			
List of products subject to quality	Page 10			
civil engineering products/materi	civil engineering products/materials			

Table 1: Importance of errors

1	<b>Very minor,</b> very minor functional impairment, only detectable by skilled personnel
2-3	<b>Minor</b> , minor functional impairment of the components, elimination during the next maintenance session, functional limitation of operating and comfort systems
4-6	<b>Moderate,</b> functionality of components limited, immediate error-elimination not absolutely necessary, functional limitation of important operating and comfort systems, alternatives possible
7 - 8	<b>Severe</b> , severe functional limitation of components, immediate elimination mandatory, functional limitation of important subsystems, slow approach, train at a standstill
9 - 10	Very severe, safety risk, statutory requirements not met, disproportionately high cost of replacement in the event of breakdown, damage, or maintenance work

(5) Consideration must be given in the design FMEA to maintainability and availability in operation, in accordance with DIN EN 50126.

Maintainability & availability

(6) Contractor is obliged to implement an FMEA process prior to the commencement of series production and to document this as one of the conditions of internal production release.

Internal production release

(7) The documentation of the QE measures must be kept constantly up to date, with account taken of field data, test results and internal and external complaints in particular. In addition, design and process FMEAs must be revised in the following cases:

**Updating** 

- (1) Design changes
- (2) Relocation of production
- (3) Change in production methods or process cycles
- (8) The effectiveness of the QE methods and the resulting QE measures must be reviewed on an annual basis by Contractor's internal audit.

Effectiveness checks

(9) The QE plan and design and process FMEAs must be submitted to Deutsche Bahn AG for inspection, upon request.

Inspection

(10) The QE plan and the design and process FMEAs shall be checked by Deutsche Bahn AG. An initial check of the process FMEA shall take place prior to series production at the latest, for example regarding the HPQ or initial sample inspection.

Initial inspection

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 11
civil engineering products/materials	

(11) Contractor is obliged to assess its subcontractors using risk-based criteria. Points (1) - (10) apply analogously to subcontractors making a substantial contribution to the success of the end product. The application of points (1) to (10) by the responsible subcontractors must be checked by Contractor.

**Subcontractors** 

(12) Any of points 7 (1) to 7 (3) or a new call for tender will result in the immediate application of the requirements of this guideline. A process FMEA must be prepared by 31 December 2018 for all of the products subject to quality inspection to be delivered to DB AG: Transition period

design FMEA is only required for newly developed products that are approved by DB Netz AG after 31 December 2018.

#### 8 Special production methods

(1) Special production methods are regulated in the respective **DB standards** standards and DB Standards.

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 12
civil engineering products/materials	

### 9 Regular inspections and chargeable monitoring visits

(1) To secure the quality interests of Deutsche Bahn AG, all contractors with P II products and a Q1 status as well as an existing supply agreement shall be monitored by DB AG's quality assurance unit. Product and/or process audits shall be carried out as part of these regular inspections. Audits can also take place in the form of unannounced inspections.

Regular inspections at Contractors' premises

(2) If quality risks or quality shortcomings are identified during regular inspections, this can result in a change in the Q-rating and/or retraction of the HPQ.

Shortcomings & validity

Purchasing will review the direct impact on existing delivery and performance contracts once the results are available and initiate appropriate action.

Regular inspections at subcontractors' premises

(3) For subcontractors who supply DB AG's contractors with products subject to quality inspection as per this list, the respective contractor must carry out the defined amount of regular inspections or arrange for these to be carried out (see "FAQs on regular inspections by DB contractors" in the Supplier Portal). Deutsche Bahn AG must be provided with evidence of the planning and results of the regular inspections (including findings and measures) as part of the assessment of quality capability or regular inspections of Contractor.

Shortcomings

(4) If risks and/or shortcomings are identified with regard to subcontractors, the impact on the Q-rating of one or more contractor(s) and further measures to be taken re the subcontractor(s) shall be determined by Purchasing in coordination with Contractor's quality assurance team.

Chargeable monitoring vis-

- Contractor shall bear any additional expenses incurred by Deutsche Bahn AG as a result of this.
- (5) Chargeable monitoring visits will be carried out for certain products on manufacturers' premises (see Part 2: Products are marked 1\* in the column Number Rl/year column). The chargeable monitoring visits quality assurance procedure is used for products that DB does not procure itself. These products are delivered directly to the building site by the construction contractor and installed there.

**Basics** 

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality	inspection: Page 13
civil engineering products/material	Is

#### 10 8D report

(1) Within the framework of complaints, an 8D report will be exchanged between Contractor and DB AG. The process covers the following elements:

D1: Team definition

D2: Error description

D3a: Immediate measures by DB AG D3b: Immediate measures by supplier

D4: Error causes

D5: Possible remedial measures

D6: Remedial measures implemented

D7: Preventive measures

D8: Documentation, lessons learned

- (2) (D1) Depending on the character of the problem, an interdisciplinary team must be appointed with sufficient product and process knowledge.
  - (D2) The description of the error should be based on facts.
  - (D3) In order to directly avert additional damage, immediate action (e.g. blocking the material or 100% testing) should be taken if necessary both by Contractor (and/or its subcontractor) and by DB AG.
  - (D4) The probable causes of the error should be analysed by Contractor (subcontractor) on the basis of data and facts.
  - (D5) Contractor is responsible for selecting remedial measures to remove the cause of the error. Based on the root cause analysis, measures should be identified, which permanently fix the error in the interests of DB AG and do not give rise to any undesired side effects. Before any measure is implemented, its effectiveness must be checked, with a particular focus on error avoidance and error detection.
  - (D6) According to their verified effectiveness under D5, remedial measures should be determined which will reliably prevent the error from re-occurring. The effectiveness of the measures implemented should be monitored over a reasonable period. Once their effectiveness has been substantiated, immediate measures (e.g. additional inspections) that are still ongoing can be retracted.

**Implementation** 

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 14
civil engineering products/materials	

- (D7) To preclude the reoccurrence of the error that occurred/similar errors, preventive measures must be taken by Contractor (and/or its subcontractor(s)), such as recording the error in the design and/or process FMEA, adapting guidelines, work instructions, and internal processes, and checking additional production lines or related processes for robustness.
- (D8) The most important findings from the 8D are documented as lessons learned. An 8D report can only be concluded by appropriately authorised personnel and with the agreement of Client (DB AG).
- (3) In order to provide the departments affected with the opportunity to coordinate with each other, the introduction of the 8D report within the framework of complaints provides for a transition period of one year beginning on 1 January 2016.

Sup- **Form** 

(4) The "Supplier guidelines for completing the 8D report" in the Supplier Portal can be used to create an 8D report.

#### 11 Documentation and proofs of conformity

(1) With regard to products and components according to the list "Products subject to inspection: civil engineering products/materials" Part 2, the supplier must always provide documentation/certificate of conformity relating to the inspection level of the product (IL I or IL II) and its classification (Q1 or Q2) for each delivery or partial delivery. The supplier must retain the proofs of conformity for at least 10 years.

Inspection certificate

Transition pe-

riod

#### Proof for inspection level I products:

- as a Q1 supplier: inspection certificate 3.1 in accordance with DIN EN 10204 and DB AG delivery release/inspection certificate
- as a Q2 supplier: inspection certificate 3.1 in accordance with DIN EN 10204 and DB AG delivery release/inspection certificate

#### Proof for inspection level II products:

- as Q1 supplier: certificate of conformity in accordance with DIN EN 17050
- as Q2 supplier: inspection certificate 3.1 in accordance with
   DIN EN 10204 and DB AG delivery release/inspection certificate

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 15
civil engineering products/materials	

#### 12 Special cases (see Part 2)

Not applicable

(1) Certain parts of the audit include inspecting production methods that are used in exactly the same way for different components.

This applies to the manufacture, inspection and testing of printed circuit assemblies, computers and computer cabinets; these are marked with an asterisk (\*) in Part 2 in the column "Number RIs/year".

If these production lines are audited ONCE, this counts as ONE audit for all components that are manufactured there. It is therefore unnecessary to carry out further audits on the already audited production lines for other components that a manufacturer supplies to DB AG just because another component subject to inspection is involved.

Valid as of: 31 January 2024

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 16
civil engineering products/materials	

#### 13 List of abbreviations

**AIAG Automotive Industry Action Group** DB AG Deutsche Bahn AG **DBS** Deutsche Bahn standard DIN German Institute for Standardisation **EBA** German Federal Railway Authority ΕN European norm **FMEA** Failure mode and effects analysis **HPQ** Manufacturer-related product qualification LgP List of products subject to quality inspection IL I Inspection level 1 IL II Inspection level 2 QΕ Quality engineering RΙ Regular inspections TSI Technical specifications for interoperability UIC (French) Union International des Chemins de Fer (International Union of Railways) VDA German Association of the Automotive Industry

Valid as of: 31 January 2024

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 17
civil engineering products/materials	

Part 2: Defining the minimum scope of the quality assurance measures for products (elements, components and systems)

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec-	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-		
level	products	documents	HPQ	tion level	Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
1	Prefabricated plastic p	arts/precast conc	rete pa	rts						
1.1	Cable troughs made of precast concrete parts	TL 889.0065	Х	Ш	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	Х	х	21190100	-
1.2	Cable manholes made of precast concrete parts	TL 889.0065	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21190100	-
1.3	Modular platform systems made of precast reinforced concrete parts	Technical specifications Modular platform systems made of precast reinforced concrete parts or GRP		II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21240100	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 18
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/ products	Applicable documents		In- spec- tion level	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-		
level			HPQ		Insn /vear	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
1.4	Platform edges made of precast concrete parts for platform con- structions using plat- form edge construction method	Technical specifications for platform edges made of precast concrete parts	-	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	x	X	21240100	Product taken from PME LgP (2008 version); work is currently in progress on technical specifications that demand an HPQ
1.5	Concrete noise barriers	CG 804.5501	x	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21180100	work is cur- rently in pro- gress on tech- nical specifica- tions that de- mand an HPQ

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 19
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec-	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-		
level	products	documents	HPQ	tion level	Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
1.6	Bases, concrete foundations for signals, barriers, switchboxes	Standard draw- ing	x	II	1	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	x	x	10750160	Products taken from CCS LgP 2.2 and CCS LgP 2.11.3 (version 2022); work is currently in progress on technical specifications that demand an HPQ

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 20
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec-	Number of	Documer	Documentation			
level	products	documents	HPQ	tion level	Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
1.7	Prestressed concrete posts for signal backgrounds/switch boxes, concrete masts for signals	Standard draw- ing	х	II	1	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	x	X	10750160	Products taken from CCS LgP 2.5 and CCS LgP 2.11.2 (version 2022); work is currently in progress on technical specifications that demand an HPQ
1.8	Track base plates/ concrete level crossing surfaces	GL 815	-	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	10760010	-
1.9	Track base plates/ synthetic level crossing surfaces	GL 815	-	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	Х	Х	10760020	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 21
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable	HPQ	In- spec-	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-	Matarial grave	C
level	products	documents		tion level	Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
1.10	Concrete switchgear buildings for level crossing equipment;	technical specifi- cation 19-34- 081-LH-BÜSA	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	x	х	10930210	Product taken from CCS LgP 8.1.7 (version 2022); work is currently in progress on technical specifications that demand an HPQ

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 22
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec- tion level	Number of	Documer	ntation	Manufactur-		Comments
level	products	documents	HPQ		Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	
1.11	Concrete modular building for CCS sys- tems	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Product taken from CCS LgP 5.7 (version 2022); up until now, the product was not subject to inspection; it will be subject to inspection in future.
2	Plastic pipes and shaf	ts for drainage								
2.1	Plastic pipes incl. moulded parts	TL 889.0064	х	П	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
2.2	Plastic shafts	TL 889.0065	Х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	Х	х	21130100	-
3	Geosynthetics for railway construction									
3.1	n/a	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
3.2	n/a	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 23
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec- tion level	Number of Regular Insp./year	Documer	Documentation			_
level	products	documents	HPQ			for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
3.3	Filter element in drainage systems of the track substructure and superstructure, AF 3.3	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	Х	21130100	-
3.4	Separation and filter element under sub-ballast layers, AF 3.4	TL 889.0039	х	П	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.5	Reinforcement element with additional separation and filter effect (without structural consideration), AF 3.5	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	X	21130100	-
3.6	Reinforcement element in sub-ballast layers (without structural consideration), AF 3.6	TL 889.0039	x	11	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	X	21130100	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 24
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable	HPQ	In- spec- tion level	Number of Regular Insp./year	Documer	ntation	Manufactur-	Material-group	Comments
level	products	documents				for Q1	for Q2	er's mark		
3.7	Isotropic reinforcement element in earth structures (with structural consideration).  AF 3.7	TL 889.0039	х	11	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.8	Anisotropic reinforcement element in earth structures (with structural consideration), AF 3.8	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.9	Extremely anisotropic reinforcement elements in earth structures (with structural consideration), AF 3.9	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.10	Drainage element with high alkali resistance for drainage of backfill areas, AF 3.10	TL 889.0039	Х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	Х	Х	21130100	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 25
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure	Product groups/	Applicable		In- spec-	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-		
level	products	documents	HPQ	tion level	Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
3.11	Sealing element in earth structures (clay liner), AF 3.11	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.12	Sealing liner in earth structures (plastic liner), AF 3.12	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	х	21130100	-
3.13	Protection element for clay and plastic liners in earth structures, AF 3.13	TL 889.0039	х	II	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	Х	Х	21130100	-
3.14	Nonwoven fabrics for formation rehabilitation for use in the existing network (installation directly under ballast), AF 3.14	TL 889.0039	x	11	1*	DIN EN ISO/ IEC 17050-1	х	x	21130100	-

Organisation and management	Quality
systems	
Basic quality assurance principles	120.0381 V18
List of products subject to quality inspection:	Page 26
civil engineering products/materials	

Structure level	Product groups/ products	Applicable documents	HPQ	In- spec- tion level	Number of	Documentation		Manufactur-		
					Regular Insp./year	for Q1	for Q2	er's mark	Material-group	Comments
4	Miscellaneous									
4.1	Aggregates for sub- ballast layers	TL 889.0062	-	*	-	-	-	-	-	Third-party monitoring lists for the product by testing institutes recognised by RAP Stra; supplier approval and
										monitoring by DB Netz AG.

<sup>1\*:</sup> These products are subject to chargeable monitoring visits to manufacturers' premises. The chargeable monitoring visits quality assurance procedure is used for products that DB does not procure itself. These products are delivered directly to the building site by the construction contractor and installed there.

II\*: This product does not require a supplier quality capability status.